From: Tammy Sherstobitoff

Sent: Tuesday, June 21, 2022 4:01 PM

To: 'Winona Waldron' <president@gvta.net>; llda Turcotte <firstvp@gvta.net>

Cc: Tanya Bellagente <tbellagente@sd61.bc.ca>

Subject: Revert to Pre-COVID Practice September 2022: D.3.5 (D.2.9) Carry Over for Secondary Schools

Hello Winona and llda,

re: Revert to Pre-COVID Practice September 2022: D.3.5 (D.2.9) Carry Over for Secondary Schools
The District will again enable a secondary teacher the ability to roll over a maximum of 2 hours of D.3.5
(from this point forward D.2.9) into the second semester unless the teacher continues with the same
student in a yearlong course.

This will be shared with Principals to share with their staffs in September 2022.

Let me know if you have questions.

Subject D.3.5 '
From Winona Waldron <contractchair@gvta.net> oY I‘ijUO?,
To Colin Roberts <croberts@sd61.bc.ca>

Date 2018-01-22 21:58

Dear Colin,

The Association will agree to the guideline of two hours of D.3.5 being the maximum allowable for high school
teachers to take into second semester unless there is reasonable cause to allow more or the teacher continues to
have the same student in their classroom.

Winona Waldron

Contract Chair
Greater Victoria Teachers' Association
250-595-0181 (Office)
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District Principal

Human Resource Services

Greater Victoria School District No. 61
(250) 475-4151

www.sd61.bc.ca

School District

Greator » S
@' VICTORIA  One £earning Community



http://www.sd61.bc.ca/
https://www.sd61.bc.ca/
https://www.facebook.com/SD61schools/
https://twitter.com/sd61schools?lang=en
https://www.sd61.bc.ca/

